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Chelsea Benner

From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 3:05 PM
To: 'brant@nwp2m.com'
Subject: Shoreline Exemption
Attachments: SX-17-00012 Bengen Exemption Letter Signed.pdf

Good Afternoon, 
Attached is a copy of your shoreline exemption permit, a hard copy has also been mailed to you via USPS. Please let me 
know if you have any questions. 
Thank you, 
 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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Chelsea Benner

From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 3:13 PM
To: SEPA
Subject: Shoreline Exemption SX-17-00012
Attachments: SX-17-00012 Bengen Exemption Letter Signed.pdf; SX-17-00012 Bengen Site Plan.pdf

Good Afternoon, 
Attached is a copy of the shoreline exemption permit issued for 670 Pebble Beach Dr. Cle Elum WA 98922 and site plan.
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
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Karen Hodges
Subject: SX-17-00012

Good Morning, 
 
Please view the below shoreline application and let me know if you have any comments by 7/10/2017. 
 
T:\CDS\Projects\Shoreline\Shoreline Exemptions\SX 2017\SX‐17‐00012 Bengen 
 
Thank you! 
 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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